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W e have audited the accompanying general purpose financial statements of the City of M arksville, 
Louisiana as of June 30, 1999, and for the year then ended, as listed in the table of contents. These general 
purpose financial statem ents are the responsibility of City of M arksville, Louisiana m anagem ent. Our 
responsibility is to express an opinion on these general purpose financial statements based on our audit. 

W e conducted our audit in accordance with generally accepted auditing standards and the standards 
appt;.cabte to fitlatlcial audits coutaiaed it/Government Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of 
the United States. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance 
about whether the general purpose financial statements are free of material m isstatement. An audit includes 
exam ining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the am ounts and disclosures in the general purpose financial 
statements. An audit also includes assessing the accounting principles used and significant estim ates m ade by 
m anagem ent, as well as evaluating the overall general purpose financial statem ent presentation. W e believe that 
our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion. 

In our opinion, the general purpose financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material 
respects, the financial position of the City of M arksville, Louisiana, as of June 30, 1999, and the results of its 
operations and the cash flows of its proprietary fund types for the year then ended in conform ity with generally 
accepted accounting principles. 

In accordance w ith Governm ent Auditing Standards, we have also issued a report dated Novem ber 12, 
1999 on our consideration of the City of M arksville's internal control over financial reporting and on our tests of 
its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts and grants. 

Our audit was conducted for the purpose of form ing an opinion on the general purpose financial 
statements taken as a whole. The year 2000 supplem entary information on page 41 is required by the 
Governmental Accounting Standards Board. W e have applied certain lim ited procedures, which consisted 
principally of inquiries of managem ent regarding the m ethods of m easurem ent and presentation of the 
supplementary inform ation. However, we did not audit the information and do not express an opinion on it. In 
addition, we do not provide assurance that the City of M arksville is or will become year 2000 compliant, that the 
City's year 2000 rem ediation efforts w ill be successful in whole or in part, or thin parties w ith which the City does 
business are or will be year 2000 com pliant. 
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G ENERA L PURPO SE FINAN CIA L STA TEM ENTS 

(COM BINED STATEM ENTS - OVERVIEW ) 
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Revenues: 
Taxes 
Licenses and perm its 
lntergovernm ental 
Fines and forfeits 
M isce llaneous 

Total revenues 

Expenditures: 
Current - 
General government 
Public safety: 
Police 
Fire 

Streets and drainage 
Park and canal beautification 
Street beautification 
A hlport authority 

Capital outlay 
Debt service. 
Principal retirement 
Interest and fiscal charges 
Other 

Total expenditures 

CITY OF M ARKSVILLE
, LOUISIANA 

All Governmental Fund Types 

Combined Statement of Revenues
, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balan ces 

Year Ended June 30. 1999 

Gener~ 
Fund 

600,184 
220,004 
463,025 
8,708 
30,309 
10,000 
108,506 

Special 
Revenue 
Funds 

Debt 
Service 
Funds 

$1,728,202 $ 1 

28,734 

756,936 

37,896 

967 

48,340 

Excess (deficiency) of revenues 
over expenditures 

, (745,225_ ) 1,708,596 

Other finan cing sources (uses): 
Operating transfers in 
Operating transfers out 

Total other financing 

sources (uses) 

Excess (deficiency) of revenues and 
other sources over expenditures 
and other uses 

Fund balan ces, beginning 

946,500 
(192,167) 

37,020 
(I,754,226) 

Capital Totals 

Projects (Memorandum Only) 
Funds 1999 1998 

34,220 

152,734 

720 

365,000 
236,418 
3,532 

152,504 
221,885 

374,389 

370 

6,790 

250,318 

600,184 
220,971 
469,815 
8,708 
30,309 
10,000 
829.945 

365,000 
236,418 
3,532 

605,670 719,122 3,025,200 

$2,011,841 
185,177 
443,931 

101,854 

2,742,803 

218,455 

531,365 
131,030 
407,310 

(45..._ ._ _
2,936
..._ _ ) (344,733) 165,702 (887

,465) 

513,104 
(33,666) 

545.831 

. (37,020) 
2,042,455 
(2,017,079) 

754,333 
.,0,717.206_-) 479,438 508.811 25.376 

9,108 

580,486 

Fund balances, ending $ 589
,594 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of thi
s statem ent. 

(8,610) 

916,371 

26,502 

760,805 

$ 907,761 $ 787.307 

1,335,271 
(I,329,411) 

64,078 191,078 (881,605) 

01,348 2,359,010 3,240,615 

$ 265,426 $2,550,088 $2,359,010 



Revenues: 
Taxes 
Licenses and perm its 
lntergovem mental 
Fines and forfeits 
M iscellaneous 

Total revenues 

Expenditures: 
Current - 
General go',emment 
Public safely: 
Police 
Fire 

Streets and drainage 
Park and caqal beautification 
Street beautification 
Airport authority 

Capital outlay 
Debt service - 
Principal retirement 
Interest and fiscal charges 
Other 

Total expenditures 

CITY OF M ARKSVILLE, LOUISIANA 
General, Special Revenue, and Debt Service Funds 

Combined Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balances - 
Budget (GAAP Basis) and Actual - 

Year Ended June 30. 1999 

Excess (deficiency) of revenues 
over expenditures 

Other financing sources (uses): 
Operating transfers in 
Operating transfers out 

Total other financing sources (uses 

Excess (deficiency) of revenues 
and other sources over 
expenditures and other uses 

Fund balances, beginning 

Fund balances, ending 

General Fund 

Budget Actual 

$228,481 
188.564 
437,691 
4,781 
47,326 

906,843 

Variance- 
Favorable 

(Unfavorable) 

$ 13,125 
11,811 
(6,081) 
726 

25,843 
45.424 

600,184 
220.004 
463,025 
8.708 
30,309 
10,000 
108,506 

.652,068 

,019,500 
(192,476) 
827.024 

76,579 

580.486 

946,500 
(192,167) 
754,333 

1,699 
(4,352) 
(3,303) 
(7,537) 
(12,517) 

(40,204 

(73,0O0) 
309 

9,108 (67,471) 

580.486 

$ 657.065 $ 589,594 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of this statement, 

Special Revenue Funds 

$1.766,712 $1,728,202 

27,97 

794.683 

31,566 

47.417 

63,883 

28,734 

756.936 

37.896 

967 

9.477 

42.866 48,340 

Variance - 
Favorable 

(Unfavorable) 

763 

(37.747) 

(6,330) 

47.417 
(967) 

54.406 

94.526 

,651.817 1.708.596 56,779 

(I,797.813) 
(I,797.813) 

145,996) 

916.371 

37,020 
(I,754.226 
(I,717.206 

(8,610) 

916.371 

$ 770.375 $ 907,76 

37.020 
43.587 
80.607 



Debt Service Funds 

Budgel 

Variance - 
Favorable 

Aclual (Unfavorable 

32,679 

51.185 
34,220 

52,734 

720 720 

365,000 
236,418 
3,532 

605.670 

365,000 
236,418 
3,532 

605.670 

1,541 

1,549 

(454,485) (452,936) 1,549 

512,604 
(33,649) 
478,955 

24,470 

760,805 

513,104 
(33,666) 
479.438 

500 
(17 
483 

26,502 2,032 

760.805 



CITY OF M ARKSV1LLE, LOUISIANA 

Proprietary Fund Type 

Com bined Statem ent of Revenues, Expenses, and Changes in Retained Eara ings - 
Year Ended June 30, 1999 

W ith Com parative Totals for June 30
, 1998 

Operating revenues: 

Charges for services - 
W ater charges 
Sewera ge charges 

Total operating revenues 

O perating expenses: 

W ater system 
Sewerage system 
Depreciation 

Total operating expenses 

Operating income (loss) 

Nonoperaling revenues (expenses): 
Sale of fixed assets 
Interest incom e 
Interest expense 

Total nonoperating revenues (expenses) 

Loss before operating transfers 

Other financing sources (uses) 
Operating transfers in 
O perating transfers out 

Total other financing sources (uses) 

N et loss 

Add: Depreciation on fixed assets acquired by federal 

grant revenues externally restricted for capital acquisitions 
and construction that reduces contributed capital 

Increase in retained earnings 

Retained earnings, beginning 

Retained earnings, ending 

The accom panying notes are an integral part of this statem ent 

9 

Enterprise 
1999 1998 

$ 522,973 
418,457 

941,430 

473,468 
323,874 
283,357 

080,699 

$ 454,590 
523,119 

977,709 

434,072 
280,567 
224,279 

938,918 

(139,269) 38,79 

2,000 
53,989 

(88,105) 
39,858 

(88,580) 
(32,116) (48,722) 

31,913 

(57,289) 

(9,931 ) 

(5,860) 
(25,376) (5,860) 

(196,761) (15,791) 

208,253 132,847 

11,492 117,056 

2,101,025 1,983,969 

$2,112,517 $2,101,025 



CITY OF M ARKSVILLE, LOUISIAN A 

Proprietary Fund Type 

Combined Statement of Cash Flows 
Year Ended June 30, 1999 

W ith Com parative Totals For the Year Ended June 30, 1998 

Cash flows from operating activities 

Operating Income (loss) 

Adjustments to reconcile net operating income 
to net cash provided by operating activities - 

Depreciation 
Changes in current assets and liabilities: 
Decrease in accounts receivable 

(Decrease) increase in accounts payable 
Increase (decrease) in compensated absences payable 

Total adjustments 

N et cash provided by operating 
activities 

Cash flows from noncapital financing activilies 

Operating transfers in (out) 

Cash flows from capital and related financing activities 

Proceeds from grants 
Acquisition of property, plant and equipment 

Principal paid oil bonds 
Interest paid on bonds 
Proceeds from m eter deposits, net 

Net cash used by capital and related 
financing activities 

Cash flows from investing activities: 
Increase in investm ents 
Interest collected on interest-bearing deposits 

Net cash provided (used) by investing activities 

Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents 

Cash and cash equivalents, beginning 

Cash and cash equivalents, ending 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of this statement. 

0 

Enterprise 
1999 1998 

$ (139,269) $ 38,791 

283,357 

(5,552) 
(16,864) 
1.696 

262,637 

224,279 

(7,629) 
17,936 

(6,144) 
228.442 

23,368 267,233 

(105,653) 30,435 

161,780 

(395,095) 
(42,393) 
(88,232) 
16,207 

1,298,241 

1,340,896) 
(42,409) 
(89,718) 
17,961 

(347,733) (156,821) 

(700,000) 
53,989 39,857 

(646,011) 39,857 

(976,029) 180,704 

,498,579 1,317,875 

$ 522,550 $1,498,579 



Introduction 

CITY OF M ARKSVILLE, LOUISIAN A 

N otes to Financial Statem ents 

The City of M arksville was incorporated on June 1, 1937, by special act of the Louisiana Legislature 
in 1937 (Act 126), and operates under a special charter. The City functions under a M ayor-Council form of 
government and provides the following services to residents within the city limits: public safety (police and 
fire), streets, drainage, recreation, public improvements, planning and zoning, water and sewer services, and 
general adm inistrative serv ices. 

(1) of Po 

The accounting and reporting policies of the City of M arksville conform to generally 
accepted accounting principles as applicable to governmental units on a consistent basis between 
periods. Such accounting and reporting procedures also conform to the requirements of Louisiana 
Revised Statutes 24:517 and to the industry audit guide, Audits of State and Local Govern mental 

Units. 

A . The Reporting Entity 

Govern mental Accounting Statement 14 established criteria for 
determining which component units should be considered part of the City of 
M arksville, Louisiana for financial reporting purposes. The basic criterion for 
including a potential com ponent unit w ithin the reporting entity is financial 
accountability. The GA SB has set forth criteria to be considered in determ ining 
financial accountability. These eriteria include: 

2 

Appointing a voting majority of an organization's governing body, and: 

a 

b 

the ability of the City to impose its will on that 
organization and/or 

the potential for the organization to provide specific 
financial benefits to or impose specific financial 
burdens on the City . 

Organizations for which the City does not appoint a voting majority 
but are fiscally dependent on the City. 

Organizations for which the reporting entity financial statements 
would be misleading if the data of the organization is not included 
because of the nature of significance of the relationship. 

Based upon the application of the above criteria, the following is a brief 
review of each potential component unit addressed in defining the City's 
reporting entity. 



CITY OF M ARKSVILLE, LOUISIANA 

Notes to Financial Statements (Continued) 

The following com ponent unit has been presented as a blended com ponent unit: 

M arksville Volunteer Fire Department .. 

The M arksville Volunteer Fire Departm ent is governed by a group of 
volunteer citizens. The M arksville Volunteer Fire Departm ent is not fiscally 
dependent on the City of M arksville; however, the City of M arksville includes 
revenues received and expenditures paid for the Fire Department as part of its 
general fund. The City of M arksville also provides for the Fire Department 
facilities and equipment and the M arksville Volunteer Fire Department provides 
public safety service almost exclusively to benefit the City of M arksville; 
therefore, these general-purpose financial statements include expenditures 
incurred directly by the M arksville Vohmteer Fire Department from public funds 
in the General Fund. These general-purpose financial statem ents include 
operating expenditures paid with self-generated funds of the M arksville 
Volunteer Fire Department. 

The following organizations are related organizations which have not 
been included in the reporting entity : 

M arksville City Court - 

The M arksville City Court is staffed by independently elected offi cials. 
Although the city does provide facilities and some of its financing, no control is 
exercised over its operations. 

M arksville Housing Authority - 

The M arksville Housing Authority was chartered by the City of 
M arksville, and its board of directors is appointed by the M ayor. However, the 
City's oversight responsibilities in the m anagem ent, operations and financial 
accountability of the authority are remote. 

B. Fund Accounting 

The accounts of the City of M arksville are organized on the basis of 
funds and account groups, each of which is considered a separate accounting 
entity. The operations of each fund are accounted for with a separate set of self- 
balancing accounts that comprise its assels, liabilities, fund equity, revenues, and 
expenditures, or expenses, as appropriate. Government resources are allocated to 
and accounted for in individual funds based upon the purposes for which they are 
to be spent and the means by which spending ~.ctivities are controlled. 

12 



CITY OF M ARKS'VILLE, LOUISIAN A 

Notes to Financial Statements (Continued) 

The various funds are grouped, in the financial statements in this report, 
into six generic fund types and three broad fund categories as follows: 

Governm ental Fund Types 

General Fund 

The General fund is the general operating fund of the City. It is used to 
account for all financial resources except those required to be accounted for in 
another fund. 

Special Revenue Funds 

Special revenue funds are used to account for the proceeds of specific 

revenue sources (other than special assessments or major capital projects) that are 
legally restricted to expenditures for specified purposes. 

Debt Service Funds 

Debt serv ice funds are nsed to account for the accumulation of resources 
for, and the payment of, general long-term debt principal, interest, and related 
costs. 

Capital Projects Funds 

Capital projects funds are used to account for financial resources to be 
used for the acquisition or construction of major facilities (other than those 
financed by proprietary fund, special assessment funds, and trust funds). 

Proprietary Fund Type - 

Enterprise Funds 

Enterprise funds are used to account for operations (a) that are financed 
and operated in a manner sim ilar to private business enterprises -- wbere the 
intent of the governing body is that the cost (expenses, including depreciation) of 
providing goods or services to the general public on a continuing basis be 
financed or recovered primarily through user charges; or (b) where the governing 
body has decided that periodic determination of revenues earned, expenses 
incurred, and/or net incom e is appropriate for capital m aintenance, public policy, 
m anagem ent control, accountability, or other purposes. 

13 



CITY OF M ARKSVILLE, LOUISIANA 

Notes to Financial Statements (Continued) 

Fiduciary Fund Type - 

Agency Funds 

Agency funds are used to account for assets held by the City as an agenl 
for other funds. Agency funds are custodial in nature (assets equal liabilities) and 
do not involve m easurement of results of operations. 

Fixed Assets and Long-Term Liabilities 

The accounting and reporting treatm ent applied to the fixed assets and 
long-term liabilities associated with a fund are determ ined by its measurement 
focus. 

A ll governm ental funds are accounted for on a spending or "financial 
flow" m easurem ent focus, and only current assets and current liabilities are 
generally included on their balance sheets. 

Fixed assets used in governmental fund type operations (general fixed 
assets) are accounted for in the General Fixed Assets Account Group, rather than 
in governmental funds. These assets are recorded as expenditures in the 
govern m ental fund types when purchased. The City has elected not to capitalize 
public domain ("infrastructure") general fixed assets consisting of certain 
im provem ents other than buildings, including streets, bridges, sidewalks, and 
drainage im provem ents. No depreciation has been provided on general fixed 
assets. 

All purchased fixed assets are stated at historical cost or estimated 
historical cost if actual historical cost is not available. Donated fixed assets are 
stated at their estimated fair market value on the date donated. Estimated 
amounts are immaterial in relation to total fixed assets. 

Long-term  liabilities expected to be financed from govern m ental funds arc 
accounted for in the General Long-Term  Debt Account Group. 

The proprietary fund is accounted for on a cost of services or "capital 
maintenance" measurement focus, and all assets and all liabilities (whether 
current or noncurrent) associated with its activity are included on its balance 
sheet. 

C. Basis of Accounting 

Basis of accounting refers to when revenues and expenditures or 
expenses are recognized in the accounts and reported in the financial statem ents. 
Basis of accounting relates to the tim ing of the measurements made, regardless of 
the m easurem ent focus applied. 



CITY OF M ARK SVILLE, LOUISIANA 

Notes to Financial Statements (Continued) 

All governm ental funds are accounted for using a current financial 
resources measurement focus. W ith this measurement focus, only current assets 
and current liabilities are generally included on the balance sheet. Operating 
statem ents of these funds present increases and decreases in net current assets. 
The modified accrual basis of accounting is used by all govern mental funds. The 
governm ental funds use the following practices in recording revenues and 
expenditures: 

Revenues are recognized when they becom e m easurable and available as 
current assets. 

Sales taxes are considered as "m easurable" when in the hands of the 
Sales Tax Collector and ar e recognized as revenue at that tim e. Ad valorem 
taxes are recognized as revenue in the year in which such taxes are billed to 
taxpayers. Other major revenues that are considered susceptible to accrual 
include earn ed grant revenues and other intergovernmental revenues, charges for 
services, franchise fees and interest on investm ents. Licenses and permits are 
recognized when received because they are not objectively measurable. 
Anticipated refunds of such taxes are recorded as liabilities and reductions of 
revenue when they are m easurable and their validity seem s certain. 

A ll proprietary funds and are accounted for on a flow of econom ic 
resources m easurement focus and a determ ination of net income and capital 
m aintenance. 

W ith this m easurem ent focus, all assets and all liabilities associated with 
the operation of these funds are included on the balance sheet. The proprietary 
funds use the accrual basis of accounting. Revenues are recognized when earn ed, 
and expenses are recognized at the tim e liabilities are incurred. 

Agency Fund assets and liabilities are accounted for on the modified 
accrual basis. 

D. Unbilled Utility Services 

Unbilled water and sewer revenues betw een the date of the last m eter 
reading billed before the end of June and the reading at or near the end of June 
billed in July are accrued based on the July billing amounts. 

5 



CITY OF M ARKSVILLE, LOUISIANA 

Notes to Financial Statements (Continued) 

E. Budaet and Budgetary Accountin~ 

The City follows these procedures in establishing the budgetary data 
reflected in these general-purpose financial statements: 

3 

4 

5 

6 

The M ayor, Finance Chairman, and Secretary-Treasurer prepare a 
proposed budget and submit it to the City Council no later than fifteen 
days prior to the beginning of each fiscal year. 

A summary of the proposed budget is published and the public is notified 
that the proposed budget is available for public inspection. At the same 
tim e, a public hearing is called. 

A public hearing is held on the proposed budget at least ten days after 
publication of the call for the hearing. 

After the holding of the public hearing and com pletion of all action 
necessary to finalize and implement the budget, the budget is adopted 
through passage of an ordinance prior to the commencement of the fiscal 
year for which the budget is being adopted. 

Budgetary  am endments involving the transfer of funds from one 
departm ent, program or function to another or involving increases in 
expenditures resulting from revenues exceeding amounts estimated 
require the approval of the City Council. 

A ll budgetary  appropriations lapse at the end of each fiscal year 

Budgets for the General, Special Revenue, and Debt Service Funds are 
adopted on a basis consistent with generally accepted accounting 
principles (GAAP). Budgeted amounts are as originally adopted, or as 
am ended from tim e to tim e by the City Council. Such amendments were 
not material in relation to the original appropriations. 

8. Budgetary  control is exercised at the fund leve 

F. Encum brances 

Encumbrance accounting, under which purchase orders, contracts, and 
other com m itm ents for the expenditure of m onies are recorded in order to reserve 
that portion of the applicable appropriation, is not em ployed by the City as an 
extension of form al budgetary  integration in the funds. 

6 



CITY OF M ARKSV ILLE, LOUISIAN A 

Notes to Financial Statements (Continued) 

G. Cash and Cash Eouivalents 

Cash includes amounts in demand deposits, interest bearing demand 
deposits, and m oney m arket accounts. Cash equivalents include amounts in tim e 
deposits and those investments with original m aturities of 90 days or less. Under 
state law, the City m ay deposit funds in dem and deposits, interest-bearing 
dem and deposits, m oney m arket accounts, or time deposits w ith state banks 
organized under Louisiana law and national banks having their principal offices 
in Louisiana. 

For purposes of the statem ent of cash flows, the Enterp rise Fund 
considers all highly liquid investm ents w ith a m aturity of three m onths or less 
when purchased to be cash equivalents. 

H. Bad Debts 

Uncollectible amounts due for custom ers' utility receivables are 
recognized as bad debts when they are no longer deem ed collectable at the tim e 
inform ation becom es available which would indicate the uncollectibility of the 
particular receivable. Uncollectible am ounts recorded in the year ended June 30

, 

1999 were $7,151. 

Short-Term lnterfund Receivables/Payables 

During the course of operations, numerous transactions occur between 
individual funds for goods provided or services rendered. These receivables and 
payables are classified as due from other funds or due to other funds on the 
balance sheet. Short-term  interfund loans are classified as interfund 
receivables/payables. 

Inventories 

Purchases of various operating supplies are regarded as expenditures at 
the time purchased. Inventories of such supplies (if any) are not recorded as 
assets at the end of the fiscal year due to immateriality. 

17 



K. .Restricted Assets 

CITY OF M ARK SV ILLE, LOU ISIAN A 

Notes to Financial Statements (Continued) 

Certain cash and investment balances in the enterprise funds are 
restricted because they represent custom er m eter deposits held on behalf of utility 
custom ers. 

A lso certain resources are set aside for repaym ent of enterprise fund 
revenue bonds and are classified as restricted assets on the balance sheet because 
their use is lim ited by applicable bond covenants. 

L. Vacation and Sick Leave 

The City of M arksville has the following policy regarding annual leave 
and sick leave: 

After 1 year of full time employm ent 
After 5 years of full tim e employm ent 

10 days 

15 days 

An em ployee can accumulate up to 240 hours of annual leave. It is paid 
upon term ination or retirement. 

For the governmental fund types, the City 's liability for accumulated 
unpaid vacation has been recorded in the general long-term debt account group. 
For the proprietary fund type, the liability has been accrued within that fund. No 
payment is m ade for accrued and unused sick leave. 

M . Fixed Assets 

Depreciation of all exhaustible fixed assets used by proprietary  funds is 
charged as an expense against their operations. Accum ulated depreciation is 
reported on the proprietary fund balance sheets. Depreciation has been provided 
over the estim ated useful lives of the assets using the straight-line method. 

The estim ated useful lives are as follow 

W ater wells 

W ater well im provem ents 

M eters 

Pumps, m otors, compressors 

Lines & other system installations 

Vehicles & m ovable equipment 
Office furniture & fixtures 

Sewer 

System 

5 

50 

3-5 

10 

W ater 

System 

50 

10 

50 

50 

10 

3-5 

10 



CITY OF M ARK SV1LLE, LOUISIAN A 

Notes to Financial Statements (Continued) 

The City follows the policy of capitalizing interest as a com ponent of the 
cost of property, plant, and equipment constructed for its own use. 

Depreciation expense on fixed assets used by proprietary funds for the 
fiscal year ended June 30, 1999 was $283,357. At June 30, 1999 no capitalized 
interest was recorded in the financial statem ents. 

Contributed capital is recorded in proprietary  funds that have received 
capital grants or contributions from developer's, customers, or other funds. 
Reserves represent those portions of fund equity not appropriable for expenditure 
or legally segregated for a specific future use. Designaled fund balances 
represent tentative plans for future use of financial resources. 

O . lnterfund Transactions 

Quasi-external transactions are accounted for as revenues, expenditures, 
or expenses. Transactions that constitute reimbursements to a fund for 
expenditures/expenses initially m ade from it that are properly applicable to 
another fund are recorded as expenditures/expenses in the reim bursing fund and 
as reductions of expenditures/expenses ill the fund that is reimbursed. 

All other interfund transactions, except quasi-external transactions and 
reim bursem ents, are reported as transfers. Nonrecurring or nonroutine 
perm anent transfers of equity are reported as residual equity transfers. A ll other 
interfund transfers of the prim ary govern ment are reported as operating transfers. 

Com parative total data for the prior year have been presented in the 
accom panying financial statements in 
changes in the City 's financial position 

order to provide an understanding of 
and operations. However, com parative 

(i.e., presentation of prior year totals by fund type) data have not been presented 
in each of the statem ents since their inclusion would m ake the statem ents unduly 
com plex and difficult to read. 

Q. Total Columns on Combined Statements 

Total columns on the combined statements - overview are captioned 
"M em orandum Only" to indicate that they are presented only to facilitate 
financial analysis. Data in these colum ns do not present financial position, 
results of operations, or changes in financial position in confornfity with 
generally accepted accounting principles. Neither is such data comparable to a 
consolidation. Interfund elim inations have not been m ade in the aggregation of 
this data. 



(2) 

CITY OF M ARK SVILLE, LOUISIANA 

Notes to Financial Statements (Continued) 

Cash and Cash EQuivalents 

At June 30, 1999, the City has cash and cash equivalents (book balances) totaling $1,884,785 
and time deposits totaling $1,932,000 as follows: 

Cash on hand 

Demand deposits 
Time deposits 

Total 

$ 205 
1,884,580 

1,932,000 

$ 3,816,785 

These deposits are state at cost, which approxim ates m arket. Under state law, these deposits 
(or the resulting bank balances) must be secured by federal deposit insurance or the pledge of 
securities owned by the fiscal agent bank. The m arket value of the pledged securities plus the federal 
deposit insurance m ust at all tim es equal the amount on deposit w ith the fiscal agent. These securities 
are held in the name of the pledging fiscal agent bank in a holding or custodial bank that is m utually 

acceptable to both parties. At June 30, 1999 the City has $3,860,172 in deposits (bank balances). 
These deposits are secured from risk by $600,000 of federal deposit insurance and $3,131,502 of 
pledged securities held by the custodial bank in the name of the fiscal agent bank (GASB Category 
3). The remainder of the balances, $128,670 was uninsured and uncollateralized as of June 30, 1999, 
which is a violation of state law. 

Even though the pledged securities are considered uncollateralized (Category 3) under the 
provisions of GASB Statement 3, Louisiana Revised Statute 39:1229 imposes a statutory  requirem ent 
on the custodial bank to advertise and sell the pledged securities within 10 days of being notified by 
the City that the fiscal agent has failed to pay deposited funds upon demand. 

(3) Receivables 

Accounts receivable in the enterprise funds consisted of the following at June 30, 1999 

Accounts - 

W ater system fund 
Sewer fund 

Unbilled - 
W ater system fund 
Sewer fund 

Total 

20 

$ 56,524 
26.158 
82,682 

29,039 
14.251 
43,290 

$ 125.972 



CITY OF M ARKSVILLE, LOUISIANA 

Notes to Financial Statements (Continued) 

Due from other governm ental agencies at June 30, 1999 consisted of: 

Tobacco tax 

Beer lax 
Sales tax 
Police fines 
Video poker 
Gaming share 

2%  Fire insurance 
DOTD 
Rural fire 
Housing authority 

Total 

General 
Fund 

$ 7,017 
4,522 

800 

10,427 
38,417 
14,829 
4,052 
300 

14,665 

Special 
Revenue Tota 

$ $ 7,017 
4,522 

133,176 133,176 
800 

10,427 
38,417 
14,829 
4,052 

300 
14,665 

$ 95,029 $ 133,176 $ 228,205 

Other receivables in the general fund consisted of the follow ing at June 30, 1999 

Cable franchise fee 

Electric franchise fee 

Salary reim bursem ents 

Other reim bursem ents 
Land escrow 

Total 

$ 5,058 
17,536 

1,346 

1,280 

8,750 

$ 33,970 



(4) 

(5) 

CITY OF M ARK SVILLE, LOUISIAN A 

Notes to Financial Statements (Continued) 

nterfund Receivables. Payables 

Interfund receivables and payables at June 30, 1999 consisted of the following: 

General fund 

Special revenue funds: 

1%  sales tax fired 

1/2%  sales tax fund 
I/2% PS sales tax fund 

Capital projects funds: 
1992 Sewer project 
C, apilal Outlay 

Enlerprise funds: 

W ater system fund 
Sewer system fund 

Agency funds: 

Payroll clearing fund 
Accounts payable clearing fund 

Total 

Restricted Assets - Pronrietarv Funds 

Imerfund 

Receivables 

$ 17,291 

34,631 

15,636 

24,853 

3,303 

116,280 

2,093 
106,671 

$320,758 

Restricted assets consisted of the following accounts at June 30, 1999 

Custom er m eter deposits 

Bond and interest 
Bond reserve funds 
Depreciation and contingencies funds 
Sewer construction account 

Total 

22 

Interfu nd 

Payables 

$ 70,520 

6,092 

7,723 

4,017 

100,000 

63,023 

52,276 

17,107 

$320,758 

$ 280,175 
123,891 

84,508 
73,926 

381 

$ 562,881 
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CITY OF M A RK SV1LLE, LOUISIAN A 

Notes to Financial Statements (Continued) 

A sum m ary of change in general fixed assets for the year ended June 30, 1999 is as follows 

Land 

Buildings 

Im provem ents other 

than buildings 
Equipm ent 

Total general fixed assets 

Balance 

6/30/98 Additions Deletions 

$ 155,979 
639.980 

121,157 
1,268,724 

$ 2.185.840 

$ 
175,332 

80,173 
48,406 

$ 303.911 

18,116 

$ 18.116 

Balance 

6/30/99 

$ 155,979 
815,312 

201,330 
1,299,014 

$ 2,471,635 

Sum m ary of enterprise fund type property, plant and equipm ent at June 30, 1999 is as follows 

Land 
Equipm ent 
Utility system s 
Construction in progess 

Less: 
Accum ulated depreciation 

Balance 
6/30/98 Additions Deletions 

10.201 
136,517 

12,002,397 
221,078 

12,470,193 

$ 3,931 
67,275 
322,210 
18,207 

$ 400 
25,582 
1,228 

411,623 27,210 

Balance 

6~0/9 9 

113,732 
178,210 

12,323,379 
239,285 

12,854,606 

(3,274,313) (283,357) (10,682) (3,546,988) 
$ 9,195,880 $ 128,266 $ 16,528 $ 9,307,618 

Construction in progress of $239,285, included in property, plant, and at June 30, 1999 
represents expenditures on sewer system improvements accounted for in the Sewer System Fund

, 

which is being financed by an $800,000 Farmers Home Administration Grant. The project is 
expected to be com pleted during the fiscal year ended June 30, 2000. 
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CITY OF M ARK SV ILLE, LOU ISIAN A 

Notes to Financial Statements (Continued) 

Transfers between funds for the year ended June 30, 1999, w ere 

General Fund: 

1%  Sales Tax Fund 

1/2%  Sales Tax Fund 

Capital Outlay Fund 

1/2% Public Safety Sales Tax Fund 
Special Revenue Funds: 

1%  Sales Tax Fund - 

General Fund 

Capital O utlay Fund 

W ater and Sewer Bond Fund 
Other Funds 

1/2%  Sales Tax Fund - 

General Fund 

Capital Outlay Fund 
Street Im provement Bond Fund 
O ther Funds 

1/2%  Public Safety Sales Tax Fund - 

Capital Outlay Fund 

General Fund 
1/2%  Public Safety Bonds - 
Other Funds 

DeN Service Funds: 

W ater and Sewer System Improvements Bonds - 
1%  Sales Tax  Fund 

Capital Projects Fund 
Other Funds 

Stleet hnprovem enl Bonds - 

1/2%  Sales Tax Fund 

Capital Outlay Funds 
Other Funds 

Transfers 

in 

$ 421,000 

242,500 

283,000 

37,020 

246.804 

38.500 

Transfers 

out 

$ 

192,167 

421,00o 

223,351 

246,804 

33.494 

242,500 

7,215 

138,500 

152 

29,998 

283,000 

127,800 

412 

7,698 

692 

6,878 

535 

(continued) 



CITY OF M ARKSV ILLE, LOU ISIAN A 

Notes to Financial Statements (Continued) 

Sewer Im provem ent Bonds - 

Capital Outlay Fund 
Public Safety Bonds - 

1/2%  Public Safety Sales Tax Fund 
Capital Outlay Fund 
Other Funds 

Capital Projects Fund: 
Capital Outlay Fund - 
General Fund 
1%  Sales Tax Fund 
1/2%  Sales Tax Fund 
Sewer Utility Fund 
W ater Utility Fund 
W ater and Sewer Bond Fund 

Street Im provem ent Bond Fund 
1/2%  Public Safety Bond Fund 
1.52 Public Safety 

Other Funds 
1%  Sales Tax Fund 

Enterprise Funds: 

Sewer Utility Fund - 
Capital Outlay Fund 
Other Funds 

W ater System Fund - 
1%  Sales Tax Fund 
Capital O utlay Fund 
Other Funds 

Transfers 

in 

127,800 

192,167 
223,351 
7,215 

27,422 
27,575 
17,698 

6,878 
29,998 
6,882 

6,645 

31,913 

Transfers 

out 

$ 454 

6,882 

527 

37,020 

26,968 
992 

27,575 
1.754 

$ 2,074,368 $ 2,074,368 
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CITY OF M ARKSVILLE, LOUISIAN A 

Notes to Financial Statements (Continued) 

Chatmes in Lone-term Debt 

The follow ing is a sum m ary of long-term debt transactions of the City for the year ending 

June 30, 1999: 

General Lon~,-Term Debt 

General obligation bonds 

Compensated absences 

Total general long-term debt 

Revenue bonds 
Com pensated absences 

Total proprietary fund debt 

Balance 
6/30/98 Additions 

$ 4,028,000 $ - 
54,937 2,421 

$ 4,082,937 $ 2,421 

Balance 

Del~ions 6/30/99 

$ 365,000 $ 3,663,000 
57,358 

$ 365~00 $ 3,720,358 

Balance 
6/30/98 Additions Deletions 

$ 1,874,725 $ 52,982 $ 95,375 
12.113 1,696 

Balance 

6/30/99 

$ 1,832,332 
13.809 

$ 1,886,838 $ 54,678 $ 95,375 $ 1,846,14 

Long-term debt payable at June 30, 1999 is comprised of the following 

General Obligation Bonds: 

$700,000 Sewer System Improvement Bonds dated 
December 27, 1982, due in annual installments of 

$41,000 to $58,000 through December 27, 2003; 
interest 5%  per annum . Funded by 1%  sales tax 

revenues 

$1,968,000 W ater System Improvement Bonds dated 
December 27, 1982, due in annual installm ents of 

$120,000 to $ 146,000 through December 27, 2003; 
interest 5%  per annum . Funded by 1%  sales tax 

revenues. 

$1,100,000 Sales Tax Bonds, Series 1986 dated M ay 
1, 1986 due in annual installments of $120,000 tn 
$130,000 through M ay 1,2001 ; interest at 7.75% 
per annum . Funded by 1/2% sales tax revenues. 

26 

$248,000 

665,000 

250.000 

(continued) 



CITY OF M ARKSVILLE, LOUISIANA 

Notes to Financial Statements (Continued) 

General Obligation Bonds (Continued) 

$329,900 Sewer System Improvement Bonds dated 
July 17, 1985 due in annual installm ents of 

$22,000 to $26,000 through July 17, 2003; interest 
5% per annum . Funded by 1%  sales tax revenues. 

$1,200,000 Sewer Improvement Bonds of Sewerage 
D istrict N umber One, dated August 1, 1992, due in 

annual installm ents of $5,000 to $100,000 through 
M arch 1, 2017; interest from 5.90%  to 6.60% per 

annum . Funded by ad valorem taxes. 

$1,520,000 Sales Tax Bonds, Series 1997 dated 
February 1, 1997 due in annual installm ents of 

$45,000 to $120,000 through Decem ber 1, 2016; 
interest at 4.9%  - 8% per annum . Funded by 1/2%  

sales tax revenues. 

Total General Obligation Indebtedness 

Revenue Bonds 

$1,100,000 W ater Revenue Bonds, dated September 
20, 1974 due to the Farmers' Hom e Adm inistration 

in annual installments of $30,000 to $60,000 through 
January 1, 2014; interest at 5%  annum ; secured by 

and payable from proceeds of the water utility 

system . 

$1,200,000 Sewer Revenue Bonds, dated February 
22, 1995 due to Farm ers' Hom e Adm inistration 

in 468 monthly installm ents of $5,448 commencing 
M arch 1996 though February 2035; interest at 

4 1/2% annum ; secured by and payable from the 
proceeds of the sew er utility system . 

Total Revenue Bonds Obligations 

27 

120.000 

950.000 

1,430,000 

$ 3,663,000 

$ 675,000 

1,157,332 

$ 1,832,332 



Com pensated Absences 

CITY OF M ARKSVILLE, LOUISIANA 

Notes to Financial Statements (Continued) 

Probability of future paym ent under the benefit plans cannot be estimated for the basis of 

determining annual requirements. The amount of accrued compensated absences (long-term portion) 
is as follows: 

Governmental funds 
Proprietary funds 

Total com pensated absences payable 

$ 57,358 
13.809 

$ 71,167 

The annual requirements to amortize all long-term debt (excluding compensated absences) 
outstanding at June 30, 1999 including interest payments of $2,898,970 follows: 

Year Ending 

June 30 

2000 

2001 

2002 

2003 

2004 

2005-2009 

2010-2014 

2015-2019 

2020-2024 

2025-2029 

2030-2034 

(9) Ad Valorem Taxes 

General 

Obligation 

$ 606,595 
608,890 

474,265 

472,333 
475,395 

1,164,745 

964,325 

388,355 

$ 5,154,903 

Revenue 

$ 129,126 
132,626 

130,876 

129,126 
132,376 

651,130 

650,130 

326,880 

326,880 

326,880 
302,864 

$ 3,238,894 

$ 735,721 
741,516 

605,141 

601,459 
607,771 

1,815,875 

1,614,455 

715,235 

326,880 

326,880 
302,864 

$ 8,393,797 

Ad valorem taxes attach as an enforceable lien on property as of January 1 of each year. 
Taxes are levied by the City in June or October and are actually billed to the taxpayers in October. 
Billed taxes becom e delinquent on January 1 of the following year. Revenues from ad valorem taxes 
are budgeted in the year billed. 

The City bills and collects its own property taxes using the assessed values detemlined by the 
Tax assessor of Avoyelles Parish. 

28 
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CITY OF M ARKSVILLE, LOUISIANA 

Notes to Financial Statements (Continued) 

For the year ended June 30, 1999, taxes of 13.00 m ills were levied on property with assessed 
valuations totaling $16,501,769 and were dedicated as follows: 

General corporate purposes 

Debt service 

5.83 m ills 
7.17 m ills 

Total taxes levied were $214,523. Ad valorem tax receivables at June 30, 1999 were $0 

Dedication of Sales Tax Revenues and Sinkine Fund Reuuirements 

A . 1%  Sales and Use Tax 

In Novem ber 1978, the voters of the City of M arksville approved a one 
percent sales and use tax for a period of twenty-five years from the date of the 
first levy, January 1, 1979. Proceeds of the tax, after paym ent of necessary  
collection expenses, are dedicated to constructing, acquiring, extending, 
im proving, operating and/or m aintaining sewers and sewerage disposal facilities, 
and streets, or any one or m ore of said purposes, in that order. Proceeds of the 
lax m ay also be used for payment of bonds issued in connection with the 
construction, acquisition, extension and/or improvement of sewers and sewerage 
disposal facilities, waterworks facilities, and streets. 

Collection of the 1%  sales and use tax during the fiscal year ended June 
30, 1999 totaled $864,101. 

Resolutions adopted by M ayor and Council on Novem ber 19, 1982 
authorized the issuance of $1,968,000 of Public Improvement Bonds; on M arch 
8, 1993 authorizing the issuance of $700,000 of Public Improvement Bonds; and 
on M ay 8, 1984 authorized the issuance of $329,900 Public Improvement Bonds. 
These resolutions require that the avails of proceeds of the one percent (1%) sales 
and use tax shall be deposited with the City's regularly designated fiscal agent 
bank in a Sales Tax Fund. After payment of all reasonable and necessary costs 
and expenses of collecting the tax, certain transfers must be made from the Sales 
Tax Fund to the Sales Tax Bond Sinking Fund and the Sales Tax Bond Reserve 
Fund on a m onthly basis on or before the 20th day of each m onth

. 

The transfers into the Sales Tax Bond Sinking Fund should be made in 
an am ount equal to 1/12 of the total am ount of principal and interest falling due 
in the ensuing year. 

The transfers into the Sales Tax Bond Reserv e Fund should be m ade in 
an amount equal to five percent (5%) of the amount paid into the Sinking Fund 
until there is one deposit the sum of $241,500. For the fiscal year ended June 30, 
1999, the City made all required transfers to the above funds. 



CITY OF M ARKSVILLE, LOUISIANA 

Notes to Financial Statements (Continued) 

%%  Sales and Use Tax 

On Novem ber 4, 1980, voters of the City of M arksville approved the 
levy and collection of an additional %%  sales and use tax. Proceeds of this tax, 
after paym ent of necessary collection expenses, are dedicated to constructing, 
acquiring, extending, im proving, operating and m aintaining a sanitary landfill 
and solid waste disposal system for the City, including the purchase of the 
necessary  equipm ent. 

The tax was levied as of January I, 1981 and collections during the fisca 
year ended June 30, 1999 totaled $432,050. 

On October 19, 1995, the City voted in a special election to approve the 
rededication of the ~% sales and use tax to be used for the purpose of 
constructing, acquiring, extending, improving and maintaining streets for the 
City, including incidental drainage thereto. This rededication cam e about as a 
result of a parish w ide 1%  sales tax to fund a parish w ide solid waste disposal 
system thereby relieving the City of the need to m aintain its own system . 

The 1986 issue of $1,100,000 of Sales Tax Bonds requires certain 
transfers to be m ade to a Sinking Fund and a Reserve Fund on a m onthly basis. 
The transfers into the Sinking Fund should be m ade in an am ount equal to 1/12 
of the total am ount of principal and interest falling due in the ensuing year. For 
the fiscal year ended June 30, 1999, the City made all required transfers to this 
fund. 

There m ust be deposited and retained in the Reserv e Fund a sum equal to 
the highest com bined principal and interest requirements for any succeeding 
fiscal year which amounts to $140,075. At June 30, 1999 the Reserve Fund 
balance totaled $142,898. 

~%  Sales and U se Tax 

On July 20, 1996, voters of the City of M arksville approved the levy and 
collection of an additional ~%  sales and use tax. Proceeds of this tax, after 
payment of necessary collection expenses, are dedicated to the paym ent of 
salaries and other personnel costs related to fire protection and police protection 
and acquiring, constructing, improving, m aintaining, and operating fire 
protection and police facilities and equipment. 

Tile tax  was levied effective October 1, 1996 and collections during the 
fiscal year ended June 30, 1999 totaled $432,051. 
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CITY OF M ARKSVILLE, LOUISIANA 

Notes to Financial Statements (Continued) 

Resolutions adopted by the M ayor and Council on October 15, 1996 
authorized the issuance of $1,520,000 of Sales Tax Bonds. The resolution 
requires that the avails of proceeds of the one-half(l/2) percent sales and use tax 
dedicated to public safety, shall be deposited with the City's regularly designated 
fiscal agent bank in a 1996 ~~%  Sales Tax Fund. After paym ent of all reasonable 
and necessary costs and expenses of collecting the tax, certain transfers must be 
made from the Sales Tax Fund to the 1997 Sales Tax Bond Sinking Fund on a 
m onthly basis. 

The 1997 issue of $1,520,000 of Sales Tax Bonds requires certain 
transfers to be m ade to a Sinking Fund on a m onthly basis. The transfers into the 
Sinking Fund should be m ade in an amount equal to 1/12 of the total amount of 
principal and interest falling due in the ensuing year. For the fiscal year ended 
June 30, 1999, the City made all required transfers to this fund. 

There must be deposited and retained in "the Reserve Fund a sum equal to 
the highest combined principal and interest requirements for any succeeding 
fiscal year which amounts to $126,180. The Reserve Fund was initially funded 
with $127,980 from the bond proceeds. At June 30, 1999 the Reserve Fund 
balance totaled $131,021. 

Flow of Funds: Restriction on Use- W ater System Revenues 

Under the term s of the indenture for outstanding W ater Revenue Bonds, all incom e and 
revenues of the W ater System are pledged and dedicated to the retirement of said bonds and are to be 
deposited in a separate Revenue bond account. The money in this account is to be disbursed as 
follows: 

To pay all reasonable and necessary expenses of adm inistering, operating, repairing, and 
insuring the system . 

To establish a W aterworks Revenue Bond 
no later than the 20th day of each m onth

, 

January 1 of each year. During the fiscal 
made all required transfer to this fund. 

and Interest Sinking Fund and to transfer lhcreto, 
1/12 of the principal and interest falling due on 
year ended June 30, 1999 the City of M arksville 

To establish a W aterw orks Reserve Fund and to transfer thereto, no later thau the 20th day of 

each month, a sum at least equal to 5%  of the amount to be paid into the W aterworks 
Revenue Bond and Interest Sinking Fund each m onth, until such tim e as there has been 
accumulated in the fund a sum of $67,250. The money in this fund is to be retained solely for 
the purpose of paying the principal and interest on the W ater Revenue bonds which cannot be 
paid from the sinking fund noted in the preceding paragraph. At June 30, 1999 the 
W aterworks Reserve Fund balance totaled $72,320. 
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CITY OF M ARKSVILLE, LOUISIANA 

Notes to Financial Statements (Continued) 

To establish a W aterworks Depreciation Fund to care for depreciation, extensions, additions, 
im provem ents and replacem ents necessary to properly operate the System , and to transfer 
thereto no later than the 20th day of each month

, the sum of $270. During the fiscal year 
ended June 30, 1999 the City of M arksville made all required transfers to this fund. At June 
30, 1999 the W aterw orks Depreciation Fund balance totaled $60,603. 

The balance of the excess funds on deposit in the Revenue Fund account, after payment of all 
item s noted above, m ay used for the purposes of calling and/or paying bonds or for such other 
lawful corporate purposes as the governing authority of the City m ay determ ine, whether or 
not such purposes are related to the water system 

All or any part of the monies on reserve in any of the above funds may be invested in direct 
oblipations of the United States of America m aturing in five years or less, and all incom e earn ed on 
such investments shall be added to the respective fund from which the investment was made. 

Flow of Funds: Restriction on Use - Sewer System Revenues 

Under the term s of the indenture for outstanding Sewer Revenue Bonds, all income and 
revenues of the Sewer System are pledged and dedicated to the retirement of said bonds and are to be 
deposited in a separate Revenue Fund bank account. The m oney in this account is to disbursed as 
follows: 

2 

4 

I"o pay all reasonable and necessary expenses of adm inistering, operating, repairing, and 
insuring the system . 

I"o establish a Sewer Revenue Bond and Interest Sinking Fund and to transfer thereto, no 
later than the 20th day of each m onth

, the principal and interest falling due on the next 
principal and interest paym ent date. During the fiscal year ended June 30, 1999 the City of 
M arksville m ade all required transfers to this fund. 

To establish a Sewer Reserve Fund and to transfer thereto, no later than the 20th day of each 
month, a sum at least equal to 5% of the amount to be paid into the Sewer Revenue Bond and 
Interest Sinking Fm~d each m onth, until such tim e as there has been accum ulated in the fund a 
sum of $65,376. The money in this fund is to be retained solely for the purpose of paying the 
principal and interest on the Sewer Revenue bonds which cannot be paid from the sinking 
fund noted in the preceding paragraph. The City began funding the Sewer Reserve Fund 
upon the completion and acceptance of 1he improvements and extensions financed with the 
proceeds of the bonds. As of June 30, 1999, the Sewer Revenue Bonds Reserve Fund 
Balance totaled $12,188. 

To establish a Sewer Revenue Bonds Contingency Fund to care for depreciation, extensions, 
additions, im provem ents and replacem ents necessary  to properly operate lhe System , and to 
transfer thereto, no later than the 20th day of each m onth

, the sum of $297. The City began 
funding the Sewer Revenue Bonds Contingency Fund upon the completion and acceptance of 
the improvem ents and extensions financed with the proceeds of the bonds. As of June 30, 
1999, the Sewer Revenue Bonds Contingency Fund totaled $13,704. 
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CITY OF M ARKSVILLE, LOUISIANA 

Notes to Financial Statements (Continued) 

The balance of the excess funds on deposit in the Revenue Fund account, alter paym ent of all 
items noted above, m ay be used for the purposes of calling and/or paying bonds or for such other 
law ful corporate purp oses as the governing authority of the City m ay determ ine, whether or not such 
purposes are related to the water system . 

A ll or any part of the monies on reserve in any of the above funds m ay be invested in direct 
obligations of the United State of Am erica m aturing in five years or less, and all incom e earned on 
such investm ents shall be added to the respective fund from which the investment was m ade. 

Retirem ent Com m itm ents 

All employees (excluding elected offi cials) of the City of M arksville are members of the 
social security system. The City Judge is a member of the Louisiana State Employees Retirement 
Syslem and policem en are eligible to participate in the M unicipal Police Em ployees Retirem ent 
System of Louisiana. These systems are multiple-employer (cost sharing), public employee 
retirement systems (PERS), controlled and administered by separate boards of trustees. Pertinent 
inform ation relative to each plan follows: 

A . Louisiana State Em olovees Retirem ent System 

Plan Description - 

The Louisiana State Em ployees' Retirem ent System provides retirem ent 
benefits as well as disability and survivor benefits. Benefits are established and 
amended by state statute. Benefits granted by the LASERS are guaranteed by the 
State of Louisiana under provisions of the Louisiana Constitution of 1974. The 
LASERS issues a publicly available financial report that includes financial 
statem ents and required supplem entary information. That report may be obtained 
by writing to the Louisiana State Em ployees' Retirem ent, Post Office 44213, 

Baton Rouge, Louisiana 70804-4213, or by calling (504) 922-0600. 

Funding Policy 

Plan m em bers of the City of M arksville are required by state statute to 
contribute 7.5 percent of their annual covered salary and the City of M arksville is 
required to contribute at an actuarially determ ined rate. The current em ployer 
rate is 13 percent of annual covered payroll. The contribution requirem ents of 
plan members and the City of M arksville are established and may be amended by 
state statute. As provided by state statute, the em ployer contributions are 

determ ined by actuarial valuation and are subject to change each year based on 
the results of the valuation for the prior fiscal year. The employer contributions 
to the LASERS for the year ending June 30, 1999, 1998, and 1997, were $312, 
$317, and $357, respectively, equals to the required contributions for each year. 



CITY OF M ARK SV ILLE, LOUISIAN A 

Notes to Financial Statements (Continued) 

B. M unicioal Police Emolovees Retirem ent System of Louisiana (System) 

Plan Description 

A ll full-tim e police departm ent employees engaged in law enforcem ent 
are required to participate in the System . Em ployees who retire at or after age 50 
with at least 20 years of creditable service or at or after age 55 w ith at least 12 
years of creditable service are entitled to a retirement benefit, payable monthly 
for life, equal to 3 1/3 percent of their final-average salary over the 36 
consecutive or Final-average salary in the employee's average salary  over 36 

consecutive or joined months that produce the highest average. Employees who 
term inate w ith at least the amount of creditable serv ice stated above, and do not 
w ithdraw their em ployee contributions, m ay retire at the ages specified above 
and receive the benefit accrued to their date of term ination. 

The System also provides death and disability benefits. Benefits are established 
or am ended by state statute. 

The System issues an annual publicly available financial report that 
includes financial statements and required supplem entary  information for the 
System . That report may be obtained by writing to the M unicipal Police 
Em ployees Retirement System of Louisiana, 8401 United Plaza Boulevard, 

Baton Rouge, Louisiana 70809-2250, or by calling (504) 929-7411. 

Funding Policy 

Plan members are required by state statute to contribute 7.5 percent of 
their annual covered salary  and the City of M arksville is required to contribute at 
an actuarially determ ined rate. The current rate is 9.0 percent of annual covered 
payroll. The contribution requirem ents of plan mem bers and the City of 
M arksville are established and may be amended by state statute. As provided by 
Louisiana Revised Statute 11:103, the em ployer contributions are determ ined by 

actuarial valuation and are subject to change each year based on the results of the 
valuation for the prior fiscal year . The City of M arksville, contributions to the 
System for the years ending June 30, 1999, 1998, and 1997, were $8,855, 6,962 
and $4,699, respectively, equal to the required contributions for each year. 
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CITY OF M ARKSVILLE, LOUISIANA 

Notes to Financial Statements (Continued) 

Reservation and Desienation of Fund Euuitv 

A . Governmental Funds 

The unreserved fund balances for governmental funds represent the 
am ount available for the budgeting future operations. Reservations of fund 
balances of governmental funds are created to either (1) satisfy legal covenants 
that require that a portion of the fund balance be segregated or (2) to identify the 
portion of the fund balance that is not appropriable for future expenditures. 
Designations are established to indicate tentative plans for financial resources 
utilization in a future period. Specific reserv ations and designations of the fund 
balance accounts are summ arized below. 

Reserv ed for Debt Service - this reserv e is created by the legal restriction 
of bond agreem ents requiring the City to segregate a portion of fund balance to 
service principal and interest paym ents on general obligation bonds. 

Designated for Subsequent Year Expenditures - Fund balance of $15,136 
has been designated for construction expenditures relating to Departm ent of 

Transportation and Development Grant Project #508-05-55, awarded for the 
purpose of replacing the sewer line on South Preston Street. This am ount 

represents the excess grant receipts over project expenditures to date. The 
projects are expected to be resumed in the future. In the event that the funds are 
needed elsewhere, prior approval m ust be obtained from the Department of 
Transportation and Developm ent before expended for another purpose other than 
as designated. 

B. Proprietary Funds 

Unreserv ed retained earnings for proprietary funds represent the net 
assets available for future operations or distributions. 

Reserv ations of retained earnings of Enterprise Funds are created by 
increases in assets restricted for a certain use. These increases result from 
earn ings on restricted assets and other interfund transfers to restricted accounts. 
Earnings on restricted assets are included in net incom e of the Enterp rise Funds. 
W hen reserv ed retained earnings are increased there is an equal reduction to the 
portion of retained earn ings that is unreserv ed. Designations are established to 
indicate tentative plans for financial resource utilization in a future period. 
Specific reserv ations and designations of retained earnings are described below : 

Reserv ed for Revenue Bond Retirem ent - This represents am ounts 
required to be held in sinking, reserv e, and depreciation and contingency funds in 
accordance with the revenue bond agreem ents. 



(15) Franchise Agreements 

(16) 

CITY OF M ARK SV ILLE, LOUISIAN A 

Notes to Financial Statements (Continued) 

The City entered into franchise agreements with various public utility companies that provide 
services within the corporate limits of the City . A summary of each such agreements are as follows: 

A . Entergy 

Effective October 14, 1980 for a period of twenty-five (25) years. 
Franchise fees based on two percent (2%) of the gross receipts from the sale and 
delivery  of electric energy for residential and commercial purposes billed on 
commercial and residential rates within the limits of the City of M arksville. Fees 
are payable quarterly within thirty (30) days of the end of the quarter. 

B. A m erican Cable 

Effective January 13, 1987 for a period of fifteen (15) years. The 
franchise fee is based on three percent (3%) of gross subscription receipts, less 
state sales taxes, federal excise tax and copyright received by the company within 
the City limits. Fees are payable to the City quarterly, by the 10th of the mouth 
following quarter end. 

C. Entex A Division ofArkla lne 

Effective October 13, 1992 for a period of twenty-five (25) years. The 
franchise fee is based on four percent (4%) of the gross receipts from the sale of 
gas for residential and commercial rates within the limits of the City of 
M arksville. Fees for the calendar year are payable by the 10th day of each 
February  for the preceding year. 

Sewer Svstem Un~rade Order 

The City of M arksville was under a court order issued by the Twelfth Judicial District Court 
for the Parish of Avoyelles, State of Louisiana to upgrade its sewer system . As a result of the 
upgrades m ade to the sewer system the court order has been lifted. 

During the fiscal year ended June 30, 1999, the City of M arksville com pleted sewer lift 
station renovations, sewer line repairs, and other sewer improvem ents on various phases. The City 
received $143,922 of grant funds for the East Side Sewer Project. The City expended $126,998 of 
these funds leaving $16,924 unspent at June 30, 1999. 

During the fiscal year ended June 30, 1999 the City received and expended $8,582 on the 
Andrus Street Sewer Project. Of the total $198,864 authorized, the City has $164,145 unexpended. 
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Notes to Financial Statements (Continued) 

A . Tunica Biloxi Indian Tribe 

On M arch 22, 1996, the City of M arksville entered into an 
intergovem m ental agreem ent with the Tunica Biloxi Indian Tribe of Louisiana 
regarding construction of sewerage disposal system . The City will build, 
construct, and supply facilities capable of accepting 430,000 gallons of sewerage 
daily from the casino project. The Tribe will pay up to $900,000 in aggregate to 
purchase necessary lands and construct facilities as required by the agreement. 
The Tribe will deposit $1,000,000 in trust, from which the City will draw funds 
for the costs of the project. 

Upon acceptance of a construction contract, the Tribe will pay the City 
$100,000, which is non-refundable. W hen the sewer system begins accepting 
90,000 gallons per day of sewage discharge from the casino project, the Tribe 
will pay the City $100,000, which is non-refundable. W hen a certificate of 
substantial completion is issued, the Tribe will pay the City: $100,000; $12,000 
per m onth for system operations; periodic testing; and future im provements as 
specified in the agreem ent. 

The City's obligation to accept sewage from the casino project will be 
for 15 years from the date the City begins accepting sewage under the agreem ent. 
An addendum to the agreem ent specifying comm encem ent and ending dates will 
be signed within the first 10 days of acceptance by the City. 

As of June 30, 1999, and until the sewerage project is complete and the 
substantial completion certificate signed, the City will continue to accept sewage 
from the casino project under the provisions of the Thirty Day Sewage 
Agreement dated July 18, 1994, which provides for the following: 

The Tribe will pay a charge of $14,150 per month for sewer services 
which provides that the Tribe will pump a maximum of 60,000 gallons per day ill 
the City sewer system . Any am ount exceeding 60,000 gallons is pum ped into a 
separate holding facility and independently disposed of by the Tribe. Also, the 
Tribe will reimburse the City for overtime wages, engineering and legal fees, and 
certain percentages of repairs and breakdowns relative to accepting sewage 
discharge from the casino project. 

Bids were accepted on January 6, 1998, for the constru ction of the sewer 
improvem ents as required by the agreement. However, as of June 30, 1999 a 

contract was not executed for the construction project, as the City is still in the 
process of acquiring the necessary easements for the construction project. 
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Notes to Financial Statements (Continued) 

B. Sales Tax Collection A~reem en 

On June 15, 1993, the City of M arksville entered into an 
intergovernm ental agreement with the Avoyelles Parish School Board for a one 
year period commencing on July 1, 1993 whereby the School Board will collect 
the sales and use taxes, including interest, penalties, fees and cost, levied by the 
City of M arksville under the City's ordinances for a monthly fee of 1%% of the 
gross tax  revenues collected by the School Board. The School Board w ill rem it 
the sales tax collections to the City of M arksville on a m onthly basis no later than 
the 10th day of each month after reasonable and necessary cost and expenses of 
collection in adm inistration of the taxes have been deducted, including the 
collection fee. This agreem ent is renewed annually on Julyl, and has been 
renewed as of July 1, 1999. 

Conm ensation of Elected Officials 

A detail of compensation paid to elected officials for the year ended June 30, 1999 follows: 

Richard R. M ichel, M ayor 

Council m em bers: 

Janet D . G ros 

Dale J. Bernard 

Alfred Channel, 111 

Joyce L, Prier 
Dennis L. Decuir 

Federal Financial Assistance 

Compensation Term Expires 

$ 4,320 

3,040 

3,040 

2,975 
3,040 

3,040 

$19.455 

June 30, 2002 

June 30, 2002 

June 30, 2002 

June 30, 2002 
June 30, 2002 

June 30. 2002 

During the fiscal year ended June 30, 1999, the City of M arksville completed sewer lift 
station renovations, sewer line repairs, and other sewer im provements on various phases. The City 

received $143,922 of grant funds for the East Side Sewer Project. The City expended $126,998 of 
these funds leaving $16,924 unspent at June 30, 1999. 

During the fiscal year ended June 30, 1999 the City received and expended $8,582 on the 
Andrus Street Sewer Project. Of the total $I 98,864 authorized, the City has $164,145 unexpended. 
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CITY OF M ARK SVILLE, LOUISIANA 

Noles to Financial Statements (Continued) 

The City has elected not to carry general liability insurance coverage and is presently 
carry ing only auto liability, property insurance and workmen's com pensation insurance. The 
potential loss to the City of M arksville for any dam age awarded under uninsured claims is 
undeterm inable. At June 30, 1999, any pending litigation or unsettled claim s against the City of 
M arksville were im m aterial. 

in Excess of A 

The following individual funds had expenditures in excess of budgeted appropriations: 

General Fund 
Special Revenue Funds - 
1%  Sales Tax Fund 
1/2%  Sales Tax  Fund 

Se~,ment Inform ation for the Enternrise Funds 

$ 1,620,864 $ 1,652,068 

19,816 

11,750 
21fllO 
15,273 

Variance 

$ (31,204) 

(1,894) 
(3,523) 

The City maintains two enterprise funds: (l) Sewer Fund and (2) W ater Fund. Segment 
inform ation for the year ended June 30, 1999 was as follows: 

Operating Revenues 
Depreciation 

Operating inco me (loss) 
Operating transfers in (out) 
Net Income (loss) 
Currenl capital contributions 
Plant and equipment additions 

Plant and equipment deletions 
Net working capital 
Total Asssets 
l.ong term bonds payable 
Total equity 

39 

SewerFund 
$ 418,457 

173,297 

(78,714) 
(27,960) 
(131,703) 
161,780 
225,308 
16,528 

412,810 
7,331,398 
1,143,758 

6,064,634 

W ater Fund 

$ 522,973 
110,060 

(60,555) 
2,585 

(65,058) 

186,315 

10,682 

526,488 
3,446,325 
645,000 

2,474,770 

Total 

$ 941,430 
283,357 

(139,269) 
(25,375) 
(196,761) 
161,780 
411,623 

27,210 

939,298 
10,777,723 

1,788,758 
8,539,404 
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CITY OF M ARKSVIIJ,E, LOUISIAN A 

Impact of Year 2000 on Computer Programs (Unaudited) 

"/'he Year 2000 issue is the result of com puler program s being written using two digits rather 
than four to define the applicable year. Any of the City's computer programs that have time sensitive 
software m ay recognize a date using "00" as the year 1900 rather than the year 2000. This could 
result in a system failure or m iscalculations causing disruptions of operations, including, am ong other 
things, a tem porary inability to process transactions, or engage in sim ilar norm al business activities. 

The City has completed an inventory of com puter system s and other electronic equipm ent 
that m ay be affected by the year 2000 issue and are necessary to conduct City operations and have 
identified such system s as being financial reporting and utility billings. 

Both the financial reporting and utility billing system s have been 
assessed. The City has converted both system s to year 2000 com pliant 
software applications. Testing and validation should hot be necessary, as 
the software vendors have assured that the applications are year 2000 
com patible. 

There are no remaining contracted amounts committed to this project as of June 30, 1999 

Because of the unprecedented nature of the Year 2000 issue, its effects and tile success of 
related rem ediation efforts w ill not be fully determ inable until the year 2000 and thereafter. 
M anagem ent cannot assure that the City is or will be Year 2000 ready, tbat the City's remediatiou 
efforts w ill be successful in whole or in part, or that the parties with whom the City does business will 
be Year 2000 ready. The City is utilizing external resources to identify and test the system s for year 
2000 com pliance. 
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SCItEDULES O F INDIVIDUAL FUN DS 

AND 
ACCOUNT GROUPS 

42 



G EN ERA L FU N D 

To account for resources traditionally associated w ith governm ents which are not required to be 

accounted for in another fund. 
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CITY OF M ARK SVILLE, LOU ISIAN A 

General Fund 

Com parative Balance Sheel 

June 30. 1999 and 1998 

A SSETS 

Cash - 
I)em and deposits 

Receivables - 
Due from other funds 
D ue from other governm ental agencies 

O ther 

TOTAl. A SSETS 

L1ABII.ITIES AN D FUND BALAN CE 

Liabilities - 
Accounts payable 
D ue to other funds 

Total liabilities 

l:und Balance - 
Unreserved - undesignated 

TOTAl. I.IABILITIES AN D FUN D BALAN CE 

1999 1998 

$ 518,124 $ 544,757 

17,291 
95,029 
33.970 

5,035 

65,371 
20,312 

$ 664,414 $ 635,475 

$ 4,300 $ 15,338 
70,520 39,651 

74,820 54,989 

589,594 580,486 

$ 664,414 $ 635,475 



CITY OF M ARKSVILLE, LOUISIANA 
General Fund 

Com parative Statem ent of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance 

Years Ended June 30, 1999 and 1998 

Revellues: 

Taxes 

l.icenses and pernlits 
lutergovernnaental 

Fines and forfeits 
M iscellaneous 

Total revenues 

Expenditures: 

Current - 
General governm ent 

Public safety: 

Police 
Fire 

Streets and drainage 
Park and canal beautification 

Street beautification 
Airport A uthority 

Capital outlay 

Total expenditures 

I)eficiency of revenues over 
expenditures 

O ther financing sources: 
O perating transfers in 
O perating transfers out 

Total other financing sources (uses) 

Excess of revenues and other 
sources over expenditures and other uses 

uud balance, beginning 

Fund balance, ending 

45 

1999 1998 

$ 228,481 
188,564 
437,691 

4,781 
47,326 

906,843 

211,332 

600,184 

220,004 
463,025 
8,708 
30,309 

10,000 
108,506 

1,652,068 

$ 224,994 
185,177 

378,436 

40,893 

829.500 

176,269 

523,305 
108,954 

407,310 

65,382 

1,281,220 

(745,225) (451,720) 

946,500 742,000 

(192,167) 
754,333 742.000 

9,108 290,280 

580.486 290,206 

$ 589,594 $ 580,486 



Taxes - 

Ad valorem tax 
Franchise fees: 

Eleclric 

CITY OF M A RK SVILLE, LO UISIANA 

General l:und 

Statement of Revenues - Budget (GAAP Basis) and Actual 
Year Ended June 30, 1999 

W ith Com parative Totals for lhe Year Ended June 30, 1998 

Cable TV 

Gas 
Chain store lax 

Tolal taxes 

.icenses and Perm its - 

O ccupational 
Building perm its 

Tntal licenses and perm its 

nlergovernnlel'llal - 
Federal granls 

Stale glanls 

Tobacco taxes 
Beer taxes 

I)OTD m ow ing 
2%  Fire insurance com m ission 

Fire district lax 
V ideo poker 

Indian gaufing laxes 
1 lousing authority - In lieu of laxes 
Rural fire 

Total intergovernm ental 

lqnes and Forfeilures 

M iscellaneous - 

Inlerest inconle 

Sale of equipm ent 
Salary reim bursem ent 
G rant proceeds 
M iscellaneous 

Total m iscellaneous 

Total revetlues 

999 

Budget Actual 

$ 95,768 $ 96,562 

70,899 72,961 
18,554 19,555 

30,135 30,135 
9,268 

215,356 

172,849 
3,904 

176.753 

158,400 

28,068 

21,420 
9,448 
14,000 
12,000 

46,236 

139,000 
14,000 
1,200 

443,772 

4,055 

8,809 

1,119 

5,432 

6,123 

21,483 

228,48 

84,911 
3.653 

188,564 

147,074 

28,069 

20,900 

8,105 
14,828 
13,457 

45,984 

143,409 
14,665 
1,200 

437,69 

4,781 

9,380 

3,115 
8,045 
6,000 
20,786 

47,326 

$ 861,419 $ 906,843 
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Variance - 

Favorable 

(Unfavorable) 1998 

$ 794 

2,062 

1,001 

9.268 

3.125 

12,062 

(251) 
11,811 

(11,326) 
1 

(520) 
(I,343) 
828 

1,457 

(252) 
4,409 
665 

$ 94,801 

69,900 
18,704 

33,479 
8.110 

224.994 

81,428 
3.749 

185,177 

17,385 
75,000 

28,069 

17.575 

27,312 

11,411 
54,921 

23,943 
21,920 

900 

(6,081) 378,436 

571 

1,996 

2,613 

6,000 
4,663 

25,843 

$ 45,424 

6,256 

34.637 

40.893 

$ 829,500 



General Government - 
Salaries-adm inistrative 
Salaries-mayor, council, attorney 
Payroll taxes & employee benefits 
I,egal & professional 

CITY OF M ARKSVILLE, I.OUISIANA 
General Fund 

Statement of E~~eaditures - Budget (GAAP Basis) and Actual 
Year Ended June 30, 1999 

W ith Colnparative Totals for the Year Ended June 30, 1998 

Police Protection - 
Salaries 
Payroll la~es & employee benefits 

l.cgal & Professional 
Insurance 
Group insurance 
Retirem ent 
l)nes & suhscriptio~s 

Fuel 
Parts & repair 
Stationery & printing 

Uniforms 
Prisoner costs 
Office supplies 
Telephone 

Claims & judgements 
Schooling 
Convenlion & travel 
M iscellaneous 

Total police protection 

999 

Budget Actual 

70,677 
41,650 
7,024 
20,874 
6.066 

9,184 
3,151 
4,823 
4,137 
6,729 
927 

1,700 
9.345 

8,388 
1.850 

8,774 
9,017 
328 

4.006 

218,450 

417,525 
35,826 
8,538 
31.613 

6,590 
2,200 
412 

601.883 

7,986 
1,850 
7,304 
4,043 
163 
328 
744 

211,332 

5,514 
1,849 
51(I 

Variance- 
Favorable 

(Unfavorable) 

402 

(7,304) 
4,731 
8,854 

3,262 

7.118 

7O 

(414) 
(553) 
3,260 

1176 
351 
198 
699 

1998 
Aclnal 

949 

76,269 



CI'IY Ot: M ARKSVILLE, LOUISIANA 
General Fund 

Statement of Expenditures - Budget (GAAP Basis) and Actual (Continued) 
Year Ended June 30, 1999 

W ith Comparative Totals for the Year Ended June 30, 1998 

Fire Protection - 
Salaries 
Payroll taxes & employee bellcfits 

Fireworks & Christmas 
Supplies 
Legal & professional 

Insurance 
Group insurance 
Dues & subscriptions 
Fuel 
Paris & repair 
Uniforms 
Office supplies 
Telephone 
Utilities 
Volunteer fireman supplies 
Schooling 
M iscellaneous 

Streels & Drainage - 
Salaries 
Payroll taxes & employee benefits 
l.egal & Prol~ssional 
Insurance 
Group insurancc 
Fireworks & Christna~L~ 
Office supplies 
Convention and travel 

Claims & judgemen;s 
l.ab tests 
Fuel 
parts & repair 
1 In(lim a, s 
"1 elcphone 
Stationery mid printing 

Street lights 
M aterials & supplies 
Dog control & pound 
M iscellaneous 

"1 oral streets and drainage 

999 

Budget 

$ 130,199 
10,656 
3,699 
286 

3,494 
25,280 

215.652 

200,~25 
15,505 
4,581 
21.020 

Variance- 
Favorable 

(Unfavorable) 

$ 670 
323 

3,309 

(I,626) 
(S~) 

2,203 

(3,435) 

174 

(282) 
(245) 

(64) 
(5,029) 
0o) 
(252) 

201,000 
15,266 
5,993 
18,501 

7328 
2,780 

20 

(875) 
239 

(I,412) 
2,519 
(7,728) 

50 

(232) 
3.091 

1998 
Jclua 

$ 44,203 
3,604 
3,318 

12,464 
1,288 

1,456 
23,044 
3,732 
222 
833 
735 

12,683 
1,324 
48 

08.954 

055 
652 

276 
152 

4(17,31(I 



CrlY OF M ARKSVILI,E, LOUISIANA 
General Fund 

Statement of F.xpcnditurcs - Budgel (GAAP Basis) and Actual (Continued) 
Year Ended June 30, 1999 

W ith Comparative Totals for the Year Ended June 30, 1998 

Park & Canal l:~eaulification - 

Insurance 
Fuel 
Pags alld repairs 

"1 olal park & canal beautification 

Street l~,eaulification - 
Salary reimbursement 
Insurance 
Fuel 
Paris and repairs 
M iscellaneous 

Total sttcel beautificafion 

Airport Authority 

Capital Outlay - 
General goverllnlenl 
Police 
Fire 
Streets and drainage 
Park & canal beautification 

Total capilal o~.ltlay 

1999 

Actual 

Variance- 
Favorable 

508 $ 508 $ 
663 653 

7,547 

678 
1,073 
2,041 
4.000 

7.792 

10,511 

3,700 
72,983 

87.194 

0,000 
5(18 

1,090 
8,300 
411 

30,309 

8,255 
5,118 
8,789 
3,700 
82,644 

08.506 

10 

(7,547) 
(7,537) 

2,256 

(5,118) 
(8,789) 

(9,661) 
(21,312) 

1998 
Actual 

5,75(I 

4,488 
55.144 

$ 1,611,864 $ 1,652,068 $ (40,204) $ 1,281,220 



1%  Sales Ta~ Fun~l 

SPEC IA L R EV EN U E FU N D S 

To account for tile receipt and use of proceeds of the City's 1%  sales and use lax. These taxes arc 
dedicated to and used for the purpose of paying principal and interest on any bonded debt or funded 
indebtedness of the City and for purposes of constructing, acquiring, ex|ending, im proving, 
operating, and/or m aintaining sewers and sewerage disposal facilities, and streets, or any one or m ore 
of said purposes. 

/2%  Public Safety Sales Tax Fund 

To account for the receipt and use of proceeds of the City's 1/2% sales and use tax. These taxes arc 
dedicated to and used for the purpose of paying principal and interest on any bonded debt or funded 

indebtedness of the City and for purposes of constructing, acquiring, extending, im proving and 
m aintaining streets for the City, including incidental drainage 'thereto. 

/2%  Sales Tax Fund 

To account for the receipt and use of proceeds of the City's 1/2% sales and use lax. These taxes arc 
dedicated to and used for the purpose of paying principal and interest on any bonded debt or fim ded 
indebtedness of the City and for purposes of paym ent of salaries and other personnel costs relatcd to 
fire proteclion and police protection and acquiring, constricting, im proving, m aintaining, and 
operating fire and police facilities and equipm ent. 
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Revenues: 
Taxes 
M iscellaneous 

Total revenues 

CITY OF M ARKSVILLE, LOUISIANA 
Special Revenue Funds 

Combining Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balances 
Year Ended June 30, 1999 

W ith Comparative Totals for the Year Ended June 30, 1998 

Expenditures: 
Current - 
General government 

Public Safety - 
Police 
Fire 

Capital outlay - 
General goverllment 
Fire 
I lighways and streets 

Total expenditures 

Excess of revenues 
over expenditures 

Other financing sources (uses): 
Operating transfers in 
Operating translers out 

Total othel financing sources (uses) 

Exccss (deficiency) of revenues and 
other sources over expenditures 
and otbcr uses 

Fund balances, beginning 

Fund balances, ending 

1/2% Public 
I% Sales 1/2% Sales Safety Sales 
Tax Fund Tax Fund Tax Fund 

$ 864,101 
22,090 

886,191 

8,551 

3.159 

21,710 

864,48 

37,020 

(924,649) 
(887,629) 

(23,148) 

626,554 

$ 432,050 
2,235 

434,285 

2,114 

3.159 

15,273 

419.012 

$ 432,051 
4.409 

436,460 

7,231 

967 

3.159 

1,357 

(388,367) (441,210) 
(388,367) (441,210) 

30,645 

76.970 

(16,107) 

212,847 

$1,728,202 
28,734 

1,756,936 

37,896 

967 

9.477 

48,340 

708,596 

37,020 

(I,754,226) 
(1,717,206) 

998 

$1,673,840 
37,242 

1.711.082 

42,186 

8,060 
22,076 

128,468 
646,895 
740,867 

1,588,552 

122,530 

5,307 

(1,306,484) 
(1,301,177) 

(8,610) (1,178,647) 

916,371 2,095,018 

$ 603,406 $107,615 $196,740 $ 907,761 $ 916,37 



CITY OF M ARKSVILLE, LOUISIANA 
Special Revenue Funds 

Combining Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balances 

Budget (GAAP Basis) and Actual 
Year Ended June 30, 1999 

l~.evcnues: 

]'axes 
M iscellaneous 

Total revenues 

xpenditures: 
Current - 
General govermnent 
Police 
Fire 

Capital outlay - 
General governm ent 
Fire 

Total expenditures 

Excess of revenues 
over expenditures 

Other financing sources (uses) 
Operaling transfers in 
Operating transfers out 

Total olher financing 

sources (uses) 

Excess (deficiency) of 
revenues and other 
sources over 

expenditures 
and other uses 

Fund balances, beginning 

Fund balances, ending 

%  Sales Tax Fund 

Budget 

$ 883,856 
21.456 

905.312 

9,816 

3.000 

Variance- 

Favorable 

Actual (Unfavorable) 

$ 864,101 
22,090 

886.191 

18,551 

3.159 

S(19,755) 
634 

(19,121) 

,265 

1/2%  Sales Tax Fund 
Variance- 
Favorable 

Budget Actual (Unfavorable) 

$ 441,428 
2,106 

443.534 

1,750 

059) 3,000 

$ 432,050 
2,235 

434,285 

12,114 

3.159 

22.816 21,710 1,106 14,750 15,273 

882.496 864,481 (18,015) 428,784 

37,020 

(934,736) (924,649) 

$ (9,378) 
129 

(9,249) 

(364) 

(159) 

(523) 

419,012 (9,772) 

37,020 
10,087 (412,867) (388,367) 24,500 

(934,736) (887,629) 47,107 

(52,240) 

626,554 

(23,148) 29,092 

626,554 

(412,867) (388,367) 24,500 

15,917 

76.970 

30,645 14,728 

76.970 

$ 574,314 $ 603,406 $ 29,092 $ 92,887 $ 107,615 $ 14,728 



/2% Public Safety Sales Tax Fund 

Budget 

$441,428 
4.409 

445,837 

47,417 

3,000 
54.883 

Variance- 
Favorable 

Actual (Unfavorable) Budget Actual 

$ 432,051 $ (9,377) 
4A09 

436,460 (9,377) 

7,231 

967 

3.159 

(7,231) 
47,417 

(967) 

(159) 
54.883 

$1,766,712 
27,971 

1,794,683 

31,566 
47,417 

9,000 
54.883 

$1,728,202 
28,734 

1.756.936 

37,896 

967 

9.477 

Variance - 
Favorable 

(Unfavorable) 

$ (38,510) 
763 

(37,747) 

(6,330) 
47,417 

(967) 

(477) 
54.883 

05,300 11,357 93,943 142,866 48,340 94,526 

340,537 425,103 84,566 1,651,817 1,708,596 56,779 

(450,210) (441,210) 9,000 
37,020 

(1,797,813) (1,754,226) 
37,020 
43.587 

(450,210) (441,210) 9,000 (I,797,813) (I,717,206) 80,607 

(109,673) 

212.847 

(16,107) 

212,847 

93,566 (145,996) 

916,371 

(8,610) 137,386 

916,371 

$ 103,174 $ 196,740 $ 93,566 $ 770,375 $ 907,761 $ 137,386 



D EBT SER V IC E FU N D S 

W ater and Sew er Svstem lm nrovem ent Bonds 

To accumulate monies for repayment of the $1,968,000 W ater System Improvements 1982-B series 
bonds, $700,000 Sewer System Improvement 1982-A series bonds and the $329,000 Sewer System 
hoprovernent 1985-A series bonds, which are to be paid from 1% Sales Tax Fund revenues for which 
proceeds were dedicated to waler, sewer or street improvements. 

Street lm nrovem ent Bonds 

To accumulate monies for repayment of the $1,100,000 Sales Tax Bonds, Series 1986, which are to 
be paid from the 1/2% Sales Tax Fund revenues for which proceeds were dedicated to street 
improvem ents. 

Sew er lm nrovem ent Bond~ 

To accumulate monies for repaym ent of the $1,200,000 Sewer System Improvements, Series 1992 
which are financed by a dedicated property tax levy. 

To accumulate monies for repayment of the $1,520,000 Sales Tax Bonds, Series 1987, which re to be 
paid from 1/2% Sales Tax Fund revenues for which proceeds were dedicatcd to acquiring, 
constructing, m aintenance, and operating of fire and police protection for the City. 
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Revenues: 
Ad Valorem Taxes 
M iscellaneous - 

Interest income 

Total revenues 

xpcnditures: 
General government - 

Office expense 
Debt service- 
Principal retirement 
Interest 
Other 

Total expenditures 

CfIY OF M ABKSVII.I.E, LOUISIANA 
Debt Service Funds 

Statement of Revcnucs, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balances- 

Budget (GAAP Basis) and Actual 
Year Ended June 30, 1999 

em ent Bonds 
Variance- 
Favorable 

(Unfavorable) 

W ater & Sewer 

Budgel 

provemenlBonds 
Variance- 
Favorable 

Actual (Unfavorable) Budget 

$ $ $ - $ 

4,722 

4.722 

75,000 
60,400 

5,680 

5.680 

5 

75,000 
60.400 

958 

958 

Excess (deficiency) of revenues 
over expenditures (220,683) (219,725) 958 

Olhc~ financing sources (uses): 
Operating transfers in 
Operating transfers out 

Total other financing sources 

~)xcess of revenues and 
other sources over expenditures 

and other uses 

Fund balances, beginning 

Fund balances, ending 

246,804 

_  
(18,390) 
228,414 

7,731 

345.598 

246,804 
118,390) 
228,414 

8,689 958 

345,598 

7,84 
I  

7,84 

05,000 
27,460 

602 

33.062 

7,98 

7,98 

05,000 
27,460 

602 

33.062 

138,000 
(7,396) 
130.604 

5,383 

74.934 

138,500 
(7,413) 

-  

131.087 

$ - 

40 

40 

500 

07) 
483 

6,006 623 

74.934 

$ 353,329 $ 354,287 $ 958 $ 180,317 $ 180,940 



Budget 

$118,506 $118,514 

2,134 

20.640 

2,313 

20,827 

715 715 

45.000 
63,978 
1,930 

11.623 

45,000 
63,978 
1,930 
11.623 

9.017 9,204 

(454) 
(454) 

8,563 

76,442 

(454) 
(454) 

Public Safety Bonds 
Variance- 
Favorable 

Budget Actual (Unfavorable! 

79 

87 

7,982 

7.982 

40,000 
84,580 
1,0OO 

25,580 

8,246 

8,246 

40,000 
84,580 
1,000 

25,580 

Variance- 
Favorable 

Actual (Unfavorable 

$ . $118,506 $118,514 $ 8 

264 

264 

32.679 

51.185 

720 

365,000 
236,418 
3,532 

605.670 

34,220 

52.734 

,541 

,549 

87 (117,598) (117,334) 264 (454.485) (452,936) 1,549 

8,750 187 

76,442 

27,800 
(7,409) 
20,391 

2,793 

63,831 

27,800 
(7,409) 
20,391 

3,057 264 

63,831 

$ 187 $ 166,62
=~ 4 $ 166,888 

512,604 
(33,649) 
478,955 

24,470 

760,805 

513,104 
(33,666) 
479.438 

500 
(17 
483 

26,502 2,032 

760,805 



Capital Outlay FunO 

CA PITA L PR O JECTS FUND S 

To account for monies appropriated from various funds of the Cit
y to be used to finance the 

acquisition of capital assets. 
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EN TER PR ISE FUN D S 

To account for the provision of sewer and sanitation services to residents of the City. All activities 
necessary to provide such services are accounted for in this fund, including but not limited to 
adm inistration, operations, m aintenance, financing and related debt serv ice, and billing and 

collections. 

W ater System Fund 
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ASSI'TS 

Currcnt assets: 
Cash and cash cquivalcnts 

Timc deposits 
Rcccivablcs: 
Accounts 
Unbillcd utility receivables 
Due from other funds 

Total current assets 

Restricted assets: 
Revenue bond sinking fund - cash 
Revenue bond reserve fund: 

Cash 
Interest bearing deposits 

System replacement and extension fnnd 

CITY OF M ARKSVILI.E, LOUISIANA 

Enterprise Funds 

Combining Balance Sheet 
June 30, 1999 

W ith Comparative Totals as of June 30, 1998 

Property, plant and cquipfnent: 
)ropefW . plant and equipment, at cost. net of 

accumulated depreciation 

Sewer 
System Fund 

$ 275,953 
200,000 

26,158 
14,251 
t16,280 

632,642 

67,153 

6,188 
6.000 

6,704 
7.000 

22,789 
28,000 

W ater 
System Fund 

$ 42,716 
143,000 

56,524 
29,039 
3,303 

999 1998 

318,669 
343.000 

82,682 
43,290 
119,583 

$ 963,982 

69,980 
50,440 
9,582 

274.582 907,224 1,093,984 

56,738 

2,320 
70.000 

4,603 
56,000 

39,386 
90,000 

123,891 

8,508 
76.000 

11,307 
63.000 

62,175 
218,000 

43,834 419.047 562,88 

6,554,922 

$7,331,398 

2.752,696 

$3,446,325 $ 

9,307,618 

124,609 

80,891 

68,349 

260,748 

534,597 

9.195.880 

0.777,723 $10,824,46 



CITY OF M ARKSVIIA.E, I,OUISIANA 

Enterprise Funds 

Combining Balance Shcct (Continued) 
June 30, 1999 

W ith Comparative Totals as of June 30, 1998 

ABILITIES AND FUNI) I'QUH'Y 

,iahilities: 
Current liabilities (payable from current assets) 
Accounts payable 
Due to other funds 

Total current liabilities payable from 
current assets 

Current liabilities (payable from restricted 
assets) - 
Custom ers' deposits 
l~,evenuc bonds payable 
Accrued interest 

Total current liabilities (payable flora 
restriclcd assets) 

.ong4erm liabilities - 
Revenue bonds payable 
Compensated absences payable 

und equity: 
Contributed capital, net 

Retained earnings - 
Unreserved: 
Undesignated 

Reserved 
Total retained earnings 

Sewer 
System Fund 

52,276 

52,276 

50,755 
13,574 
235 

43,758 
6,166 

49.924 

266,764 

W ater 
System Fund 

$ 1,071 
63.023 

207,943 
30,000 
16,875 

254.818 

645,0(10 
7.643 

999 1998 

1,071 $ 17,935 
15.299 85,575 

6.370 

258,698 
43,574 
17,110 

319,382 

788,758 
13.809 

03.510 

242,491 
42,899 
17,237 

302.627 

831,826 
12.113 

652,643 1,802.567 1,843,939 

971,555 2.238.319 

4.830.324 1.596,563 6,426.887 6.473.360 

155,074 
79,236 

234,310 

735,421 
142,786 

878,207 

890,495 
222.022 

946.093 
154.932 

6,064,634 2.474,770 8,539.404 8,574,385 

$7,331.398 $3.446,325 



Operating revenues: 
Charges for selvices 

CITY OF M ARKSVILI,E, LOUISIANA 
Enterprise Funds 

Conlbining Statement of Revenues, I'xpenses, and Changes in Rctaincd Earnings 

Year Ended June 30, 1999 
W ith Comparative Totals I~>r June 30, 1998 

Operating expenses: 
Salaries 
Payroll taxes 
I)eprecialion 
Repairs and supplies 

Insurance 
Office expense 
Professional ft.es 
Utilities and Telephone 
M iscellaneous 

Total operating expenses 

Operating income (loss) 

Nonoperating r~venues (expenses): 
Sale of fixed assets 
Interest income 
Interest expense 

Total nonoperating revenncs (expenses) 

,oss belbre operating transfers 

Other financing sources (uses): 
Operating Irmasfers in 
Operating transfers out 

1oral other financing sources (uses) 

Sewer 
Fund 

W ater 
Fund 

$ 418,457 $522,973 

497.17 

27,951 
(52.980) 
(25,029 

191,346 
14,933 
110,060 
175,801 
25,288 
5,916 
24,267 
34,992 

925 

583,528 

]olaLs 
999 1998 

$ 941,430 $ 977,709 

296,982 
22,980 
283,357 
325.632 
38,629 
6,708 
33,465 
65,777 
7,169 

.080.699 

(60,555) (139,269 

2,000 
26,038 
(35,125) 

2,000 
53,989 
(88,105) 

247,488 
19,168 
224.279 
300,250 
29,596 

8,854 
31,858 
61,179 
16.246 

938.918 

38,79 

39,858 
(88,580) 
(48,722 

(27,960 

Add: Depreciation on fixed assets acquired by federal grant 
revenues externally restricted for capital acquisitions 
and construction that reduces contributed capital 150,713 

I~.ctained earnings, beginning 

31,913 
(29,329) 

31,913 
(57,289) 

(65,058) (196.761) 

57,540 

885.725 983.969 

$1,234,310 $ 878,207 $2,112,517 $2,101,025 



Cash flows from operating activities 

Operating Income (loss) 

CITY OF M ARKSV1LLE, LOUISIANA 
Enterprise Funds 

Com bining Statem ent of Cash Flows 

Year Fnded June 30, 1999 
W ith Comparative Totals for the Year Ended June 30, 1998 

Adjustments to rcconcile net operating income 
(loss) 1o net cash provided by operating activities - 
l)epreciation 
Changes in current assets and liabilities: 
Increase in accounts receivable 

(Decrease) increase in accounts payable 
(Decrease) increase in compensated absences 
payable 

]olal adjustnlents 

Net cash provided by operating 
activities 

Cash flows from noncapital financing activities: 
Gain fronl sale of fixed assets 
Operating transfers in (out) 

Net cash provided (used) by noncapilal 
financing activities 

Cash flows from capital and related financing 
activities: 
Proceeds from grants 
Acquisition of property, plant and equipmen 
l'ayment on bonds 
Payment of inlerest on bonds 
Proceeds from meter deposits, net 

Net cash used by capital and related 
financing activities 

Cash flov,,s from investing activities: 
Decrease in investments 
Interest collected on investments 

Net cash provided (used) by investing activities 

Net increasc (decrease) in cash 
and cash equivalents 

Cash and cash equivalents, beginning of period 

Cash and cash equivalents, end of period 

67 

Sewer 
Fund 

W ater 
Fund 

$(78,714) $(60,555) $(139,269) $ 38,79 

73,297 

(991) 

2,329 

74.635 

110,060 

(4,561) 
(16,864) 

(633) 
88,002 

283,357 

(5,552) 
(16,864) 

224.279 

(7,629) 
17.936 

1,696 (6,144) 
262,637 

95.921 27.447 123,368 

(118,613) 
2,000 
2,960 

(118,613) 14,960 

161,780 

(208,781) (186.314) 
(12.393) (30,000) 
(52,982) (35,250) 
9,142 7.065 

161,780 
(395.095) 
(42,393) 
(88.232) 
16,207 

267.233 

30.435 

30.435 

1,298,241 

(1,340,896) 
(42,409) 
(89,718) 
17.961 

(103,234) (244,499) (347,733) (156,821) 

(241,000) 
27,951 

(213,049) 

(459,000) (700,000) 
26.038 53,989 

(432,962) (646,011) 

(338,975) (635,054) (976.029) 

717,762 780,817 1.498,579 

39.857 

39.857 

180,704 

317.875 

$378,787 $145,763 $ 522,550 $1.498,579 



A G EN C Y FU N D 

To account for the centralization of the clearing accounts which are used for the disbursements of a 

City funds, including those for purchases, payroll and payroll-related costs. 



A SSETS 

Cash - dem and deposits 
D ue from other funds 

Total assets 

LIABILITIES 

Accounts Payable 
Due to other funds 
Accrued expenses 

Tolal liabilities 

CITY OF M ARK SVILLE, LOUISIAN A 

Agency Funds 

Com bining Balance Sheet 

June 30, 1999 
W ith Com parative Totals as of June 30, 1998 

Accounts Payable Payroll 
Clearing Clearing 

$ 462 
106,671 

$30,168 
2.093 

Totals 

1999 1998 

$ 30,630 
108,764 

$ 24,699 
106,343 

$107,133 $32,261 $139,394 $131,042 

$107,133 $ 
17,107 
15,154 

$107,133 
17,107 
15,154 

$103,111 
11,370 
16,561 

$107,133 $32,261 $139,394 $131,042 
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CITY OF M ARKSVILLE, LOUISIANA 
Agency Funds 

Com bining Statement of Changes in Assets and Liabilities - All Agency Funds 

Year Ended June 30, 1999 

PAYROLL FUN D 

A SSETS 

Cash - dem and deposits 
Due from other funds 

Total assets 

LIABILITIES 
Due to other funds 
Payroll liabilities 

Total liabilities 

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE CLEARING 

ASSETS 
Cash - dem and deposits 
Due from other funds 

Total assets 

LIA BILITIES 
Accounts Payable 

Total liabilities 

TOTALS - ALL AGEN CY FUNDS 

A SSETS 

Cash - dem and deposits 
Due from other funds 

Total assets 

L1ABIIATIES 

Accounts payable 
Due to other funds 
Payroll liabilities 

Total liabilities 

Balances 

July 1, 1998 Additions 

$ 24,530 
3.401 

$1,308,596 
1,073,993 

Balances 
Deductions June 30.1999 

$1,302,958 
1,075,301 

$ 30,168 
2.093 

$ 27,931 $2,382,589 $2,378,259 $ 32,26 

$ 11,370 
16.561 

$ 10,830 $ 5,093 
391,292 392,699 

$ 17,107 
15.154 

$ 27,931 $ 402,122 $ 397,792 $ 32,261 

$ 169 
102.942 

$1,149,560 
1,148,407 

$1,149,267 
1,144,678 

$ 103,111 $2,297,967 $2,293,945 

$ 462 
106.671 

$2,297,967 $2,293,945 107,133 

$ 103,111 $2,297,967 $2,293,945 $ 107,133 

$ 24,699 
106,343 

$2,458,156 
2,222,400 

$2,452,225 
2,219,979 

$ 30,630 
108.764 

$ 131,042 $4,680,556 $4,672,204 $ 139,394 

$ 103,111 
11,370 
16.561 

$2,297,967 
10,830 
391,292 

$2,293,945 
5,093 

392,699 

$ 107,133 
17,107 
15,154 

$ 131,042 $2,700,089 $2,691,737 $ 139,394 
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G EN ER AL FIX ED A SSETS A C C O U N T G R O U P 

To account for fixed assets not used in proprietary fund operations 
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General fixed assets, at cost 

Land 

CITY OF M A RKSVILLE, LO UISIANA 

Com parative Statem ent of General Fixed A ssets 

June 30. 1999 and 1998 

Buildings 
hnprovem ents other than buildings 
Equipm ent 

Total general fixed assets 

nvcslnlent in general fixed assets 
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1999 1998 

$ 155,979 
815,312 
201,330 

1,299,014 

$ 155,979 
639,980 
121,157 

1,268,724 

$2,471,635 $2,185,840 

$2,471,635 $2,185,840 



 



G ENERA L LO N G -TERM  D EBT AC CO UNT G RO UP 

To accounl for unmatured principal amounts on general long-term debt and compensated absences 
expected to be financed from governm ental type funds. Paym ent of m aturing obligations, including 
interest, are aecounled for in the debt service funds. 
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CO M PLIAN CE, INTERNA L CO NTR O L 

AND 
O TItER INFORM ATIO N 
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A m alerial weakness is a condition in which the design or operation of one or more of the internal 
control com ponents does not reduce to a relatively low level the risk that m isstatem ents in am ounts that 
would be material in relation to the general purpose financial statements being audited m ay occur and not be 
detected within a timely period by employees in the normal course of perform ing their assigned fuuctions. 
Our consideration of the internal control over financial reporting would not necessarily disclose all matters in 
the internal control that m ight be reportable conditions and, accordingly, would not necessarily disclose all 
reportable conditions that are also considered to be material weaknesses. However, we believe item 99-1 of 
the reportable conditions to be a m aterial weakness. 

W e also noted another m atter involving intern al control over financial reporting that we reported to 
the m anagem ent of the City of M arksville in a separate letter dated Novem ber 8, 1999. 

This report is intended for the information of management and federal awarding agencies and pass- 
through entities. However, this report is a m atter of public record and its distribution is not lim ited. 

Lafayette, Louisiana 
Novem ber 12, 1999 

K older, Champagne, Slaven & R aitley, LLC 
Certified Public Accountants 
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